
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


1 
 


 
 


 
 
City of Stoughton     
Department of Human Resources & Risk Management              Amy Jo Gillingham  
207 S Forest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589     Director 
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
(608) 646-0272  


  
     Referral Bonus Program 


The purpose of the Employee Referral Bonus Program is to provide an incentive award to current employees 
who are in a full-time equivalent (FTE) position and bring new talent to the City of Stoughton by referring 
applicants who are subsequently selected and successfully employed in a hard to-fill position. 


 Eligibility and Participation  


Applicant - Applicants are persons not currently employed with the hiring agency.  


Referring Employee - All employees in FTE equivalent positions are eligible to receive a referral bonus with the 
exception of at least the following: - Agency Directors - Employees whose regular, recurring, jobs include the 
recruitment of employees - Selecting manager/supervisor or other persons associated with the selection of the 
candidate - All HR Department employees - Family members as defined by current nepotism guidelines in the 
Work Rules.  


Positions - Positions eligible for this program must be determined by the City of Stoughton Human Resources 
Department to be “hard to-fill” positions.   


The following factors should be considered when designating a position as “hard-to-fill”:  


 • How critical the position is to the City’s operations,  


• The success of recent efforts to recruit candidates and retain employees in like positions,  


• The availability in the labor market of well-qualified candidates for employment,  


• Recent turnover in similar positions,  


• Special qualifications needed for the position, and 


 • Other unique factors that demonstrate difficulty in filling the position.  


Referral Bonus Amount  


• The Referral Bonus Program is operated under the authority of the Human Resources and Risk 
Management Department.  


• Under these guidelines, an employee may receive multiple bonuses. 







 


2 
 


 


 


 


• Referral bonus payments may be paid in a lump sum or in periodic payments until the new employee 
has completed his or her probationary period. Payments cannot be made until the referred candidate 
has been employed for a minimum of one month. For example, a $1,000 referral bonus can be 
structured as follows:  


o $250 referral bonus awarded after three months from the hire date,    
o  $250 referral bonus awarded after six months from the hire date,    
o  $500 referral bonus awarded at the end of the probationary period. 


 
o The Referral Program operates in accordance with the following program requirements: • 


Referral bonuses are awarded at the discretion of management with the Director of Human 
Resources and Risk Management having final approval authority.  


 
o • Funding for the program must come from existing department resources or approval by the 


Mayor or Council.  
 


o • The employment application will have the referring employees name listed. 
 


o  • Employees selected for eligible positions must be employed by the City of Stoughton for at 
least one month before a referring employee may be eligible to receive a referral bonus. 


 
o  • Referred candidates cannot be current employees of the City of Stoughton in any capacity, to 


include temporary, temporary, grant, time-limited project, or contract employees. Both the 
referring employee and the referred candidate must be employed by the City of Stoughton at 
the time the referral bonus is paid. 


 
o • Any disputes arising from the application of this program will be the responsibility of the 


Department Director and the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management or designee 
to resolve and will not be considered a grievance under the City of Stoughton Work Rules.  


 
o • The Human Resources & Risk Management Department will monitor and manage the Referral 


Bonus Program. 
 


o • The hiring process will be fair and consistent with the City of Stoughton work Rules and Policy 
and Procedures, with no bias for or against candidates whose selection might make another 
employee eligible for a referral bonus. 


 
 
 








 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, May 2, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


  
Lisa Reeves, Frederick Hundt, Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson and Mayor Timothy 
Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Election of Chair – Director Gillingham to ask for nominations  
 


3 Election of Vice-Chair – Newly elected Chair to ask for nominations 
 


4 Approval of the Monday, March 7, 2022 Personnel Meeting minutes  
 


5 Communications/Updates  
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Referral Bonus Process and Procedure 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Employee Retention discussion 
 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding Juneteeth 
 


9 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Sick Time Donation 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 


10  Adjournment 
 
 
 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 


 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  








 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 7, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom & remotely via GoToMeeting 
 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett Schumacher, Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham  
Absent & excused: Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair) 
Also in attendance: Director Montgomery  
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm.  
 
 


2. Approval of the minutes from Monday, January 3, 2022 
Motion to approve Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. 


 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
• Director Gillingham stated that HR has been very busy recruiting and hiring. She stated that 


we had 26 full time hires and 13 terminations. There was some discussion regarding the 
termination of the Police Dept. Office Manager and the possible restructure of the PD in 
regards to Dispatch. 


• Director Gillingham told the committee that the Work Rules & Policies Committee had their 
quarterly meeting at the end of January and discussed the changes that they thought should 
be discussed. She stated that it is agenda item 6 and will be discussed later tonight. 


• Director Gillingham stated that she & Generalist Skarda had been discussing the 20 hour 
position for their department and decided that data entry was very important to the 
department so Director Gillingham had updated the title and duties to make data entry the 
main duty for the position. 


• Director Gillingham stated that the required 1095 Employer-Provided Health forms had been 
completed and mailed out to the employees. 


• Director Gillingham stated that there are strategic alignment talks going on for the Utilities 
Department concerning operations and that there is limited redundancy which is an issue at 
this time. 


• There was some discussion regarding the handling of the tornado damage last weekend by 
Utilities Electrical Staff. Director Gillingham stated that they had done an excellent job. 


• Director Gillingham announced the hire of the new Finance Director, David Ehlinger. She stated 
the City is excited to have him and that he is very motivated. 


• Director Gillingham stated that Derek Westby has returned. 
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding position description update – Media Manager/Help Desk 
Assistant  
Director Gillingham asked Westby to go through the Media Manager/Help Desk Assistant position 
description with the Committee and discuss the updates. Westby stated that the job description was 
changes to make Media more the focus of the position. He stated that they had changed who the 
position would report to as well. Westby stated that that the verbiage was changed so that the 
position duties would be less “in charge” and more “assisting with”. He stated the position would still 
do basic tech support but the focus would mainly be WSTO. Director Gillingham stated that she is still 
waiting to hear form Springsted as to the grade and pay, but that we are no longer a priority so it 
may be awhile. Schumacher suggested making the software programs named under “Minimum 
Training” as more of an example (i.e. :) so that the position description would not need to updated as 
often.  
Motion to approve Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. 


 
 
 







 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules & Policy Manual Team updates  
Director Gillingham reviewed each change listed in the spreadsheets for both the Work Rules and Policy 
Manual. She updated the Committee on page 12 in the Work Rules as she had learned that it is actually 
unlimited instead of 35 working days. She stated she was going to verify that with the lawyer and then 
make that change. Director Gillingham asked the Committee if the changes would need to be 
approved by Council and the member were in agreement that it did not need to as they were small 
changes.  
Motion to approve Schumacher, second Majewski, Approved 3-0 
 
 


6. Future Agenda Item 
Reeves asked if there were any additions to future agenda items.  


• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Sick Time Donation  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  


 
Motion to adjourn Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. Meeting adjourned 6:58 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 3/9/2022 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 


 





